

EVERGY MISSOURI METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~3rd~~ Revised Sheet 5

Deleted: 2nd

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. 7 ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 5

Deleted: 1st

For Missouri Retail Service Area

**RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
Schedule R**

AVAILABILITY

For secondary electric service to a single-occupancy private residence and individually-metered, multiple occupancy residential dwellings:

Single-phase electric service for residential customers that have a dwelling unit having kitchen facilities, sleeping facilities, living facilities and permanent provisions for sanitation. This rate schedule shall also be applicable to ordinary domestic and farm use, including but not limited to well pumps, barns, machine sheds, detached garages, home workshops and other structures used for permanent human occupancy subject to Company approval. However, this schedule is not applicable for crop irrigation, commercial dairies, hatcheries, feed lots, feed mills, dormitories or other structures designed to provide multiple sleeping quarters for unrelated individuals, or any other commercial enterprise. Customers currently served with separately metered space heat may be served under the single meter heat rate (Rate B).

This rate is available for service until Customers are transitioned to the Residential Peak Adjustment Service rate, Schedule RPKA beginning October 1, 2023 and no later than December 31, 2023, with date of transition based on billing cycle.

Deleted: 2-period Time of Use

Deleted: RTOU-2

Three-phase electric service for ordinary domestic and farm use customers being served residential three-phase prior to the effective date of this revision or, at the Company's discretion, for residential customers requesting ordinary domestic use residential three-phase service subsequent to the effective date of this revision. The Customer shall bear all costs related to provision of three-phase service greater than the costs associated with providing normal, single-phase residential.

Single-phase electric service through a single or separately metered circuit for space heating purposes in the residence. Single metered electric space heating equipment shall be of a size and design sufficient to heat the entire residence. Electric space heating equipment may be supplemented by wood burning fireplaces, wood burning stoves, active or passive solar heating, and used in conjunction with fossil fuels where the combination of energy sources results in a net economic benefit to the customer. Electric space heating equipment shall be permanently installed and thermostatically controlled. In addition to the electric space heating equipment, only permanently installed all-electric single-phase equipment used to cool or air condition the same space which is electrically heated may be connected to the separately metered circuit, with the exception noted in Rate Section D below.

Customers that own and operate generation connected in parallel with the Company's electric system, or that receive service under the Net Metering Interconnection Application Agreement will only be serviced under this rate until applicable customers are transitioned to the Peak Adjustment rate, Schedule RPKA beginning October 1, 2023 and no later than December 31, 2023, with date of transition based on billing cycle.

Temporary or seasonal service will not be supplied under this schedule.

ISSUED: September 8, 2023 ~~October 8, 2023~~

Deleted: December 2, 2022

ISSUED BY: Darrin Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO

Deleted: January 1, 2023

EVERGY METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 1st ~~Revised~~ Sheet No. 5D
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 Original Sheet No. 5D

Deleted: Original

Deleted: Revised

For Missouri Retail Service Area

RESIDENTIAL PEAK ADJUSTMENT SERVICE
Schedule RPKA

AVAILABILITY

Available to single metered Residential customers receiving AMI-metered secondary electric service to a single occupancy private residence or individually metered living units in multiple occupancy residential buildings, on or after January 1, 2023.

Beginning on October 1, 2023, all new Residential Customers and accounts initiated will be placed directly on this rate schedule. Additionally, Residential Customers with AMI metering on non-Time of Use rates will be transitioned to this rate beginning October 1, 2023 and no later than December 31, 2023, with date of transition based on billing cycle. Customers on this rate schedule will have the option to request service under all other eligible rate options subject to the terms of those rates and can return to this rate at any time. Residential Customers that own and operate generation connected in parallel with the Company's electric system or that receive service under Net Metering tariff (Schedule NM) must receive service under this rate .

Deleted: This rate is available to all residential customers as an optional rate. Beginning October 1, 2023, and no later than December 1, 2023, with the date of transition based on billing cycle, and thereafter, Residential C

Single-phase electric service for residential customers that have a dwelling unit having kitchen facilities, sleeping facilities, living facilities and permanent provisions for sanitation. This rate schedule shall also be applicable to ordinary domestic and farm use, including but not limited to well pumps, barns, machine sheds, detached garages, home workshops and other structures used for permanent human occupancy subject to Company approval. However, this schedule is not applicable for crop irrigation, commercial dairies, hatcheries, feed lots, feed mills, dormitories or other structures designed to provide multiple sleeping quarters for unrelated individuals, or any other commercial enterprise.

Three-phase electric service for residential customers being served residential three-phase prior to the effective date of this revision or, at the Company's discretion, for residential customers requesting ordinary domestic use residential three-phase service subsequent to the effective date of this revision. The Customer shall bear all costs related to provision of three-phase service greater than the costs associated with providing normal, single-phase residential.

Not available for Temporary, Seasonal, Three phase Standby, Supplemental, Resale or single metered multi-occupancy Residential Service.

APPLICABILITY

As of October 1, 2023, the Company's Residential Service (Schedule R) will no longer be available. This rate shall be available as an optional rate to customers otherwise served under the Company's Residential Service (Schedule R) subject to the Availability and Applicability sections herein. Customers with usage during on-peak periods will be charged an additional amount for that usage, and Customers with usage during the super off-peak periods will receive a credit for that usage.

TERM OF CONTRACT

Contracts under this schedule shall be for a period of not less than one year from the effective date thereof.

Issued: September 8, 2023 Effective: October 8, 2023
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: December 2, 2022

Deleted: January 1, 2023

EVERGY MISSOURI METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~8th~~ Revised Sheet No. 6
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~7th~~ Revised Sheet No. 6

Deleted: 7th

Deleted: 6th

For Missouri Retail Service Area

RESIDENTIAL OTHER USE
Schedule ROU

AVAILABILITY

This rate schedule applies to residential customers who do not qualify under any other residential rate. Customers qualifying for this rate will generally be those with well pumps, barns, machine sheds, detached garages and home workshops, whose meter is not connected to a single or multiple occupancy dwelling unit. This rate schedule cannot be used for any commercial or industrial customer.

This rate is available for service until Customers are transitioned to the Residential Peak Adjustment Service rate, Schedule RPKA beginning October 1, 2023 and no later than December 31, 2023 with date of transition based on billing cycle.

Deleted: the 2-period Time of Use rate, Schedule RTOU-2

RATE, 1R01A

Customer Charge	<u>Summer</u> \$12.00 per month	<u>Winter</u> \$12.00 per month
Energy Charge All Energy	<u>Summer</u> \$0.18672 per kWh	<u>Winter</u> \$0.14509 per kWh

MINIMUM

Minimum Monthly Bill:

- (1) Customer Charge; plus
- (2) Any additional charges for line extensions, if applicable.

SUMMER AND WINTER SEASONS

For determination of Seasonal periods, the four (4) summer months shall be defined as the four (4) monthly billing periods of June through September. The eight (8) winter months shall be defined as the eight (8) monthly billing periods of October through May. Customer bills for meter reading periods including one or more days in both seasons will reflect the number of days in each season.

DEMAND SIDE INVESTMENT MECHANISM RIDER

Subject to Schedule DSIM filed with the State Regulatory Commission.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT

Fuel Adjustment Clause, Schedule FAC, shall be applicable to all customer billings under this schedule.

TAX ADJUSTMENT

Tax Adjustment Schedule TA shall be applicable to all customer billings under this schedule.

REGULATIONS

Subject to Rules and Regulations filed with the State Regulatory Commission.

Issued: September 8, 2023 Effective: October 8, 2023
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: , December 2, 2022

Deleted: January 1, 2023

EVERGY METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 1st Revised Sheet No. 7F
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 Original Sheet No. 7F

Deleted: Original

Deleted: Revised

For Missouri Retail Service Area

Residential Time of Use – Two Period
Schedule RTOU-2

AVAILABILITY

Available to single metered Residential customers receiving AMI-metered secondary electric service as an optional rate.

This rate is not available to Customers that own and operate generation connected in parallel with the Company's electric system, or that receive service under Net Metering tariff (Schedule NM). Not available for Standby, Supplemental, Resale or single metered multi-occupancy Residential Service.

Deleted: Beginning on October 1, 2023, all new Residential Customers and accounts initiated will be placed directly on this rate schedule. Additionally, Residential Customers with AMI metering on non-Time of Use rates will be transitioned to this rate beginning October 1, 2023 and no later than December 31, 2023, with date of transition based on billing cycle. Customers on this rate schedule will have the option to request service under all other eligible rate options subject to the terms of those rates and can return to this rate at any time.

APPLICABILITY

Single-phase electric service for residential customers that have a dwelling unit having kitchen facilities, sleeping facilities, living facilities and permanent provisions for sanitation. This rate schedule shall also be applicable to ordinary domestic and farm use, including but not limited to well pumps, barns, machine sheds, detached garages, home workshops and other structures used for permanent human occupancy subject to Company approval. However, this schedule is not applicable for crop irrigation, commercial dairies, hatcheries, feed lots, feed mills, dormitories or other structures designed to provide multiple sleeping quarters for unrelated individuals, or any other commercial enterprise.

Three-phase electric service for ordinary domestic and farm use customers being served residential three-phase prior to the effective date of this revision or, at the Company's discretion, for residential customers requesting ordinary domestic use residential three-phase service subsequent to the effective date of this revision. The Customer shall bear all costs related to provision of three-phase service greater than the costs associated with providing normal, single-phase residential.

TERM OF CONTRACT

Contracts under this schedule shall be for a period of not less than one year from the effective date thereof, however, at any time customers may switch their residential service to a different residential rate subject to the terms of use and provisions of those rates.

RATE, 1RTOU2

A. Customer Charge (Per month)	\$12.00
B. Energy Charge per Pricing Period (Per kWh)	
	<u>Summer Season</u>
On-Peak	\$0.38328
Off-Peak	\$0.09582
	<u>Winter Season</u>
Off-Peak	\$0.11311
Super Off-Peak	\$0.05656

Issued: September 8, 2023 Effective: October 8, 2023
Issued by: Darrin Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: December 2, 2022

Deleted: January 1, 2023

EVERGY METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~12th~~ Revised Sheet No. 8
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~11th~~ Revised Sheet No. 8

Deleted: 11th

Deleted: 10th

For Missouri Retail Service Area

Residential Time Of Day Service (FROZEN)
Schedule RTOD

AVAILABILITY

For electric service to a single-occupancy private residence:

Single-phase electric service through one meter for ordinary domestic use for the first 500 new or existing customers who request to be served under this schedule. This limit may be extended upon prior consent of the Company depending upon the availability and installation of metering equipment.

This rate schedule is a replacement for Schedule RTDE, cancelled July 9, 1996.

Temporary or seasonal service will not be supplied under this schedule.

This schedule is not available to new customers after October 8, 2015.

This rate is available for service until Customers are are transitioned to the Residential Peak Adjustment Service rate, Schedule RPKA beginning October 1, 2023 and no later than December 31, 2023 with date of transition based on billing cycle.

Deleted: 2-Period Time of Use rate

Deleted: RTOU-2

RATE, 1TE1A

Single-phase kWh will be cumulated for billing under this schedule.

- A. Customer Charge:
\$12.00 per customer per month.
- B. Energy Charge:
 - Summer Season:
 - On-Peak Hours
\$0.22048 per kWh for all kWh per month.
 - Off-Peak Hours
\$0.12283 per kWh for all kWh per month.
 - Winter Season:
\$0.09079 per kWh for all kWh per month

Issued: September 8, 2023 Effective: October 8, 2023
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: December 2, 2022

Deleted: January 1, 2023